Chelsea Benner

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good Morning,

Chelsea Benner

Monday, April 22, 2019 9:34 AM

Pat Nicholson; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Toni Berkshire; Jesse Cox; Holly Erdman; Patti
Johnson; Taylor Gustafson; Candie Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com’; 'John Marvin’;
‘johnson@yakama.com’; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'SEPA’; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov';
'‘Gwen Clear'; '"White, Lori (ECY)'; 'migi461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov';
‘Jen Nelson’; 'Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov'; 'sepa@dahp.wa.gov'; Mike Flory;
‘russell.mau@doh.wa.gov'; ‘ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; ‘becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov’;
‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’;
‘chelberg@usbr.gov'; 'Michael,j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil’; ‘Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil’;
RichElliott; 'krd.keli@fairpoint.net’; ‘fwalker@eburg.wednet.edu’

CU-19-00002 Brightside Event Center, Notice of SEPA Action and Public Hearing
CU-19-00002 Brightside DNS Signed.pdf; CU-19-00002 Brightside Notice of SEPA
Action and Public Hearing Memo.pdf

Please see the attached SEPA DNS and Notice of Public Hearing for the Brightside Event Center Conditional Use Permit
CU-19-00002. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Chelsea Penner

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us




